MARIN JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes

January 30, 4:30 - 6:15 pm

Central Marin Police Department, 250 Doherty Dr., Larkspur

 Call to Order and introductions Commissioners present: Don Carney, Melissa Valencia, Beverly Farr, Dana Pepp, Kathy Williams Guests: Jacklyn Hutton, Nicole Lescano, Lori Fregoli, Robyn Roberts, Ken Lippi, Anna Pletcher

Don moved to approve November 2017 Minutes. Kathy, MSC. Passed unanimously.

- II. JJDPC involvement, opportunities and activities
 - A. Chiefs meeting and JJDPC's collaboration with the Human Rights Commission

Dana talked to Chiefs of Police about having a common data system. There was pushback because of the size of the endeavor, challenges in working together on such a large undertaking. Kathy and Dana are working to initiate a plan for JJDPC and Human Rights Commission to work together to explore diversion programs and to ensure that the justice system is equitable.

- B. Youth Officers Roundtable
 - i. The Commission will continue with Youth Officer Roundtable in spring (April-May). Beverly agreed to take the lead on planning. Don and Jacklyn agreed to be on committee. Potential area of focus: diversion programs, including a panel.
- C. "Know Your Rights" Workshop
 - i. Anna suggests Bar Association will collaborate with San Rafael High School students on Commission to orchestrate an event either at lunchtime, after school, or evening. Anna suggests possibility of doing it "Law Day" on May 1. Ken Lippi (MCOE) offered to help.
- III. Updates, reports, follow-ups
 - A. Juvenile Hall and Juvenile Probation
 - i. Making use of tablets in classes (Summit Learning Program). Ken Lippi will come again to explain how it's rolling out. Takes a lot of training for teachers and others. Trying to coordinate what goes on at Hall with what goes on in Community School.

- B. Youth Court
 - i. Starting a program with "Mentor Me" in Petaluma. Don is providing training in restorative practices and will also do so in "harm reduction". Siskiyou County coming next month to observe. Working with Alcatraz to create community service opportunities for students from Youth Court. Under a federal grant, they are renovating museum and will include exhibition of programs that keep youth out of institutions, including Youth Court. Positive meeting with Judge Wood about youth showing up in traffic court for marijuana infractions, and she has begun referring to Youth Court.
- C. New Commissioners' Status
 - i. Jacklyn working on application, has to get fingerprints. Lori has submitted everything and waiting for results from fingerprints. Robyn Roberts interested.
- D. Feedback on the Multi-Agency Juvenile Justice Plan Update
- E. Feedback on Year-end summary
 - i. No feedback provided as yet. Requested that people read and provide feedback to Dana so that it can be sent out.
- IV. Next steps

6:00 - 6:15

- A. Upcoming dates
 - i. Commission meetings: 1st Tuesday of the month; BF to contact CMPD; next meeting will be first Tuesday in March—March 6.
 - ii. The Commission agreed on the meeting time and location
- B. Announcements and New Business
 - i. Lori: Juvenile Miranda Procedure. New WIC section became effective January 1, 2018